Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Interim staff and consultants
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Have you had any interim staff or consultants working within your authority in the last 18 months?  If so what companies/agencies did you use and what roles did the interim's perform?
Yes, we have. Interim staff are supplied via our Managed Service Provider, Reed Managed Services, who are in contract with Leicester City Council via an ESPO MSTAR Agreement. Suppliers are on the Managed Service Providers supply chain who have provided interim staff.

The jobs roles performed by interim staff are:
	Job Title

	Bsf Programme Manager

	Project Manager Childrens Social Work

	Interim Director Childrens Commissioning

	Director Childrens Social Care & Safeguarding

	Project Manager Childrens Services

	Project Manager District Heating 

	Project Manager Housing Repairs

	Technical Reports Developer

	Interim strategic Director Adult Social Care

	Interim strategic Director Childrens and Young Peoples Services

	Liquid Logic transformation Project  Training Coordinator

	Head Of Sports Services

	Liquid Logic Support Manager

	Project Manager, Planning, Transport and Economic Development

	Project Manager Microsoft Lync Project

	Bi Developer 

	


2. Do you have a framework agreement in place for hiring interim staff or consultants? if so, when and how can an organisation join this list?

See the response above. If you wish to join the supply chain via Reed Managed Services, please contact contracts.team@reedglobal.com
3. What is the authority’s procedure for commissioning interim staff or consultants, how do you ensure open opportunity for all interested parties?

As there is a properly procured Managed Service Provider framework in place, an order for a worker is placed via the Managed Service Provider system. This order and job is then put out to the supply chain to provide candidates to undertake the role. Interviews from the hiring manager will take place and the best fit interim is selected for the role. They are then engaged via the Managed Service Provider.
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
